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WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

U AP] Number % Poot Code 3 Pool Name
S0 -0/8 - “{(007 TH5RS5O /#0/7woaa/ (/‘c?e/( Loolfe cam O
“Property Code 5 Property Name iy © Well Number
ORANGE COMET v 1H
7OGRID No. 8 Operator Name ® Klevation
JEIE DAVID H. ARRINGTON OIL & GAS 3916’
" Surface Location
UL or lot no. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet frem the North/South line Feet Trom the Kast/West line County
0 35 17 SOUTH |23 EAST, N.M.P.M. 400’ SOUTH 1880° EAST EDDY
" Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. Section Township Range T.ot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
B 35 17 SOUTH |23 EAST, N.M.P.M. 680’ NORTH 1880’ EAST EDDY
Dedicated Acres '3 Joint or Infill ¥ Consolidation Code 'S Order No.
TR

NO ALLOWABLE WELL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED OR A
NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION
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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Ann Ritchie [ann.ritchie@wtor.net]

Sent:  Friday, February 10, 2006 1:55 PM 60 _ 0/5_ 34(4 O 7

To: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD
Subject: Arrington - Orange Comet, Well #1H; Eddy County

Bryan,

Concerning the David H. Arrington Oil & Gas, Inc., Orange Comet, Well #1H, Sec 35, T17S, R23E, Eddy County, New Mexico,
please see as follows the information you requested:

1) The fresh water depth is at approximately 500'. The surface casing is to be set @ approximately 900' due to wash out zones
between 750-850'".

2) As per Jim Wood, geologist for David H. Arrington Oil & Gas, Inc., the Wolfcamp top is @ 4465'. The penetration point will be
660' or greater from the South Section line.

3) The closest occupied dwelling is 4230' to the NW. As per out Location & Elevation Verification Map there is a ditch
approximately 1050’ to the south, which may contain water in the event it rains.

I am putting this correspondence, along with the Location & Elevation Verification Map and the Vicinity Map in the mail to you
today.

Thank you,

Ann Ritchie, Regulatory Agent

David H. Arrington Oil & Gas, Inc.

c/o P.O. Box 953

Midland, TX 79702

432 684-6381; 682-1458-fax

ann.ritchie@wtor.net

2/10/2006



Orange Comet Fee 1H

Cottonwood Creek Field
Surface Lateral Terminus Eddy County, New Mexico
400’ FSL 660’ FNL
1880’ FEL 1880’ FEL Proposed Wellbore
S-35 KB: 3935’
. GL: 3916’
T17S, R23E API: 30-015-? .
’ Red Beds to 235°
Bit Size: 12-1/4” b
San Andres @ 235’
8-5/8” 32# J55 LTC @ 900’
w/ 200 sx Premium Plus w/ 10 pps DiamondSeal
(9.5 / 7.65) and
100 sx Premium Plus Thixset w/ 1% Thixset A, .
0.25% WG-17 (14.0/ 1.53) and i
650 sx Light Premium Plus w/ 5 pps gilsonite r‘
& 2% CaCl, (12.4/2.04) and -
500 sx Premium Plus w/ 2% CaCl, (14.8 / 1.34)
Cement Circulated
Glorietta @ 1550’
Blinebry @ 2230’ :
<4 2-3/8” 4.7# J55 EUE 8rd Tbg
Tubb @ 2900’
Bit Size: 7-7/8”
Abo Shale @ 3575’
On-Off Tool @ 4197’ w/
Abo Carb @ 3750’ 1.87” F nipple
Lokset Pkr @ 4200’
|| 10’ 2-3/8” pup
= 1.87” F nipple
10’ 2-3/8” pup
1.78” R nipple
KOP: 4255' ) WIL entry guide
15° BUR 4217’ VS Single Lateral
D Bit Size: 7-7/8” EOL @ 8410’
Wolfcamp Pay @ 4465’ ).
0 o o o o 0 o '
o 0 o o
OH Cmt Plug: 5100’ - 4050"
420 sx Premium w/ 0.75% CFR-3 (17.0/ 0.99) §-1/12" 17# P110 LTC @ 8400’
w/ 470 sx Interfill C w/ Ya# pps flocele (11.9 / 2.45) and
400 sx Howco Acid Soluble Cement w/ 0.7% Hailad
344, 0.2% FWCA & 0.2% HR-601 (15.0/ 2.48)
Cement Circulated (Assumed 8.5" AHS)
Vertical TD: 5100’ MEE: 02/01/06




David H. Arrington Oil & Gas Inc.

Orange Comet Fee 1H

SHL -400’ FSL & 1880’ FEL

Penetration Point — 660’ FSL & 1880’ FEL
BHL - 660’ FNL & 1880’ FEL

835, T17S, R23E

Eddy County, NM

1. Ground elevation above sea level:

2. Proposed drilling depth: 5100° TVD

3. Estimated tops of geological markers:

San Andres 235’
Glorietta 1550’
Blinebry 2230’
Tubb 2900’
Abo Shale 3575’
Abo Carbonate 3750
Wolfcamp Pay 4465’

4. Possible mineral bearing formations:
Abo/Wolfcamp Gas/Oil

5. Casing Program

3916’

Hole size Interval OD of Casing Weight Thread Grade TOC
12-1/4° 40" - 900 8-5/8” 32# LTC J55 Surf
*7-7/8" 900’ -~ 5100’ 5-1/2° 17# LTC P110 Surf
*7-118” 4255’ - 8410’ 5-1/2° 17# LTC P110 Surf

*Drill 7-7/8" vertical hole to 5100°, plug back to ~ 4255’ and drill lateral to ~ 8410’ (~4480° TVD). Run 5-1/2"

production string to TD.
6. Cementing and Setting Depth

8-5/8” Surface 300’

Tail:

5-1/2” Production 8400’ Lead:

Tail:

Lead-1:
Lead-2:
Lead-3:

Premium Premium Plus w/ 10 pps DiamondSeal K00 S
Premium Plus Thixset w/ 1% Thixset A & 0.25% WG-17 /60 sx
Light Premium Plus w/ 5 pps gilsonite & 2% CaCl, 4 50 sx
Premium Plus w/ 2% CaCl2 Soo sx

Interfill C w/ V4 pps Flocele &#70 s*
Howco Acid Soluble Cement w/ 0.7% Halad 344, 0.2% FWCA
& 02%HR-601 %00 sx

Pressure Control Equipment:

After setting 8-5/8" casing and installing 5000 psi casing head, NU 11" 5000
psi double ram BOP and 5000 psi annular BOP, and test with clear fluid to
3000 psi using rig pumps.



8. Proposed Mud Circulating System

intervali Mud Wi. Visc. FL Type Mud System

40’ - 900’ 85-86 32-34 NC Fresh water gel/lime slurry. Add paper for
' seepage. If losses occur, utilize 15-25 Ib/bbl
LCM. If necessary, spot LCM pill for losses. If
not regained, dry drill to depth.

900" -5100° 84-93 28-34 NC-12 Fresh water-cut brine. Drili out w/ fresh water
using paper and high viscosity sweeps for
seepage and hole cleaning. At~ 3,400’ add
brine to mud. Mud up at ~4,300’ utilizing
starch/PAC system.

4255 - 8410’ 88-93 32~50 15 XCD polymer system. Sweep as necessary for
hole cleaning.

Proposed Drilling Plan:

Drill 7-7/8" pilot hole to ~5100’ and log well. Plug back and dress off to KOP @ ~4255". Drill curve w/ 15°/100°
BUR to ~80° inclination. Drill 7-7/8” lateral to ~8410’. Run and cement 5-1/2" casing.

Pilot hole to be plugged back to ~ 4255’ with cement prior to initiating curve. The curvefateral penetration point
will be at least 660’ FSL for the pay interval.
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Send awf//;;jy{wf' el )
Main identity ~ — Pllata

From: "Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD" <bryan.arrant@state.nm.us>
To: <Ann.Ritchie@wtor.net>
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2006 2:47 PM

Subject: FW: Emailing: C101Comments

RECEIVEN
From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD FEB 09 2006
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2006 1:46 PM OCO-ANTEaA
To: 'AnnRitchie@wto.net’
Subject: Emailing: C101Comments

,f/' an, /ﬂ/‘f‘z‘fe see a#aoﬁec/ F—/02 w/ /0/'/17‘075 Env‘n/ (@
/40 /:51- one wiFh SR detasleal cement ¥ mod pno‘jram,

edclosec! a wetlbore Jiagram . £ Cou
/ have a s Add Additional Commefits szn\%—? 2/ hre
A so- e d//?cﬁ//ana./ ﬁ/v///nq Aga¥a . N
UserID [|Comments v MRS SaFa )|CreationDate
BArrant 2/8/2006 Add |
! T FTOC Bdna
/)/; /? '7‘5%1 e /@ u/a%/y 779/;71’ y
s, /nc.
o t// ‘o A ﬁ/L 7 710"’ ‘
e/ Box 753 mjo//ana( TX 7276
- Zo0- ¥32276 7
Created Comment Comment
By Date
annritchie J[E/2 of Section 35 is dedicated acreage. 2/1/2006
BArrant__ [Please submit a detailed mud and cementing program for each hole size. 2/2/2006
. ' b M M 1 .
BArrant Plgase submit aC 102 that shows the project and producing area, pentration /212006
lpoint and terminus point.
BArrant IPlease submit a directional drill plan as this well as shown will need a NSL 5/2/2006
for approval.
BArrant jCement on 5/ 1/2" casing to be circulated. 2/2/2006
Please submit the distance to the closet public dwelling and a h2s
BArrant [lcontingency plan providing that this area meets the requiremtns of NMOCD }2/2/2006
Rule 118.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message. — This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

2/8/2006



Job Number: State/Country: New Mexico

Company: David H. Arrington Oil & Gas Declination:

Lease/Well: Orange Comet #1H Grid:

Location: Eddy County Fite name: C:\PROPOS~1\ARRING~1\ORANGE~1\PLAN.SVY
Rig Name: Date/Time: 31-Jan-06 / 17:35

RKB: Curve Name: Pilot Hole Plan B

G.L. or M.S.L.: 3916’

THE DIRECTIONAL DRILLING COMPANY

WINSERVE PROPOSAL REPORT
Minimum Curvature Method
Vertical Section Plane 359.47
Vertical Section Referenced to Wellhead
Rectangular Coordinates Referenced fo Wellhead

Measured Inci Drift True Vertical Dogleg
Depth Angle Direction Vertical Section N-S E-W Severity
FT Deg Deg Depth FT FT FT Deg/100

KOP, Build 5°/100°

3545.91 .00 359.47 3545 .91 .00 .00 .00 .00
3645.91 5.00 359.47 3645.79 4.36 4.36 -.04 5.00
3745.91 10.00 359.47 3744.90 17.41 17.41 -.16 5.00
3845.91 15.00 359.47 3842.50 39.05 39.04 -.36 5.00
End of Build
3945.91 20.00 35947 3937.84 69.11 69.10 -64 5.00
414591 20.00 359.47 4125.78 137.51 137.51 -1.27 .00
434591 20.00 35947 4313.72 205.92 205.91 -1.90 .00
4437.73 20.00 359.47 4400.00 : 237.32 237.31 -2.20 .00
4637.73 20.00 35947 4587.94 305.72 305.71 -2.83 .00
4837.73 20.00 359.47 4775.88 37413 37411 -3.46 .00
5037.73 20.00 359.47 4963.82 442.53 442 51 -4.09 .00
Pilot Hole TD
5076.24 20.00 359.47 5000.00 455.70 45568 -4.22 .00
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Job Number:

Company: David H. Arrington Oil & Gas
Lease/Well: Orange Comet #1H
Location: Eddy County

Rig Name:

RKB:

G.L.or MS.L.: 3916

State/Country: New Mexico

Declination:

Grid:

File name: C:\PROPOS~T\ARRING~1\ORANGE~1\PLAN.SVY
Date/Time: 31-Jan-06/ 17:38

Curve Name: Lateral Plan B

THE DIRECTIONAL DRILLING COMPANY

WINSERVE PROPOSAL REPORT
Minimum Curvature Method
Vertical Section Plane 359.47
Vertical Section Referenced to Wellhead
Rectangular Coordinates Referenced to Wellhead

Measured incl Drift True Vertical Dogleg
Depth Angle Direction Vertical Section N-S E-wW Severity
FT Deg Deg Depth FT FT FT Deg/100
Sidetrack, Begin 15°/100° Curve
4255.38 20.00 359.47 4228 64 174.95 174.94 -1.62 .00
4305.38 27.50 359.47 4274.37 185.07 195.06 -1.81 15.00
4355.38 35.00 359.47 4317.09 220.99 220.98 -2.05 15.00
4405.38 4250 359.47 4356.06 25226 252.25 -2.34 15.00
445538 50.00 359.47 4390.61 288.35 288.34 -2.67 15.00
Penetration Point “HM o
4470.34 5224 359.47 4400.00 300.00 299.99 -2.78 15.00
4505.38 57.50 359.47 442016 328.64 328.63 -3.04 15.00
4555.38 64.99 359.47 444419 372.45 372.43 -3.45 15.00
4605.38 72.49 359.47 4462.31 419.01 418.99 -3.88 15.00
4655.38 79.99 359.47 447419 467.54 467.52 -433 15.00
4705.38 87.49 359.47 4479.63 517.21 517.19 -4.79 15.00
End of Curve
472210 90.00 359.47 4480.00 533.93 533.90 -4.94 15.00
4922.10 90.00 35947 4480.00 733.93 733.90 -6.79 .00
5122.10 90.00 359.47 4480.00 933.93 933.89 -8.64 .00
5§322.10 90.00 359.47 4480.00 1133.93 1133.88 -10.49 .00
5622.10 90.00 359.47 4480.00 1333.93 1333.87 -12.34 .00
5722.10 90.00 35947 4480.00 1533.93 1533.86 -14.19 .00
5922.10 90.00 359.47 4480.00 1733.93 1733.85 -16.04 .00
6122.10 90.00 359.47 4480.00 1933.93 1933.84 . -17.89 00
6322.10 90.00 359.47 ~ 4480.00 2133.93

Page 1

2133.84 -19.74 .00




Measured Incl Drift True Vertical Dogleg
Depth Angle Direction Vertical Section N-S E-W Severity
FT Deg Deg Depth FT FT FT Deg/100
6522.10 90.00 359.47 4480.00 2333.93 2333.83 -21.59 .00
6722.10 90.00 359.47 4480.00 2533.93 2533.82 -23.44 .00
6922.10 90.00 359.47 4480.00 273393 2733.81 -25.29 .00
712210 90.00 359.47 4480.00 2933.93 2933.80 -27.14 .00
7322.10 90.00 359.47 44380.00 3133.93 3133.79 -28.99 .00
752210 90.00 359.47 4480.00 3333.93 3333.78 -30.84 .00
7722.10 80.00 359.47 4480.00 3533.93 3533.78 -32.69 .00
792210 90.00 359.47 4480.00 3733.93 3733.77 -34.54 .00
8122.10 90.00 359.47 4480.00 3933.93 3933.76 -36.39 .00
8322.10 90.00 359.47 4480.00 4133.93 4133.75 -38.24 .00
Proposed BHL B B T
8405.72 90.00 359.47 4480.00 4217.54 4217.36 -39.01 .00
Page 2

Lateral Plan B File: C:\PROPOS~1\ARRING~1\ORANGE~1\PLAN.SVY




TRUE VERTICAL DEPTH ( Ft)

Company: David H. Arrington Oil & Gas ; 2
memm%_r Orange Comet #1H mun
Location: Eddy County z...u.s.f,&si...
State/Country: New Mexico
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David H. Arrington Oil & Gas, Inc.
Orange Comet, Well #1H

Sec 35, T17S, R23E

Eddy County, New Mexico

We do not anticipate encountering any H2S during the drilling or completion of
the above refere ell.

Ann E. Ritchie, Regulatory Agent
David H. Arrington Qil & Gas, Inc.
c/o Box 953

Midland, TX 79702

432 684-6381
ann.ritchie@wtor.net




Hydrogen Sulfide Drilling Operations Plan
For

David H. Arrington Oil & Gas, Inc.

Eddy County, New Mexico

ONE: Hydrogen Sulfide Training

All personnel, whether regularly assigned, contracted or employed on an
unscheduled basis has or will receive training from qualified instructors in
the following areas prior to working on the drilling operations on this well:

The hazards & characteristics of H2S

The proper use & maintenance of personal protective equipment and life
support systems; the proper use of H2S detectors, alarms, warning
systems, briefing areas, evacuation procedures & prevailing winds; and,
the proper techniques of first aid and rescue contact procedures. In
addition, the supervisory personnel will be trained in the following areas:
The effects of H2S on metal components. If high tensile tubulars are to be
used, personnel will be trained in their special maintenance requirements.

Corrective action and shut-in procedures when drilling or reworking a well
and blowout prevention and well control procedures.

The contents and requirements of the H2S Drilling Operations Plan.

There will be an initial training session just prior to encountering a known
or probable H2S zone (within 3 days or 500°) and periodic H2S and well
control drills for all personnel in each crew. The initial training session
should include a review of the site specific Drilling Operations Plan. This
plan is to be available at the well site.

TWO: H2S Safety Equipment and Systems

NOTE: All H2S safety equipment and systems will be installed, tested
and operational when drilling reaches a depth of 500 feet above, or three
days prior to penetration of a known zone containing or reasonably
expected to contain H2S.

1. Well Control Equipment:
Flare line with flare igniter;

Choke manifold with one remote hydraulic choke installed;



Blind rams & pipe rams to accommodate all pipe sizes with properly
sized closing unit;

Auxiliary equipment to include an Annular Preventer.



